
From: Sullivan, Timothy J.
Sent: 10/30/2012 3:27:54 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fw: New Document Filing in Proceeding(s) A1107008(Multiple Types)

From: Efilings [mailto:Oracle_Help@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 3:04 PM
To: legal_enotice@cpuc.ca.gov; Commissioner Peevey Enotice; Sullivan, Timothy J. 
Subject: New Document Filing in Proceeding(s) A1107008(Multiple Types)

A document has been filed in Proceeding Number: A1107008, a Multiple Types proceeding 
(Active).

Document Filed Date: October 30, 2012 
Document Type: PROPOSED DECISION 
Document Number: 121010695 
Submitter Name: Timothy J. Sullivan 
Filer Name(s): ALJ/SULLIVAN/CPUC

Description: Decision Granting Authority To Enter Into A Research And Development 
Agreement With Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory For 21st Century Energy Systems 
And For Costs Up To $152.19 Million. Opening comments, which shall not exceed 15 pages, 
are due November 19, 2012. Reply comments, which shall not exceed 5 pages, are due 5 days 
after the last day for filing comments.
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